From: Guy Hird

To: North Killingholme Power Project

Cc: Planning and Consents

Subject: North Killingholme Power Project - EN010038
Date: 02 September 2020 08:07:11
Attachments: C.GEN letter .pdf

ND-5284-2020-PLN

Dear Sir/Madam

North Killingholme Power Project - EN010038
Non-Material Amendment September 2020

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above amendment. The site is within the
North East Lindsey Drainage Board area.

Firstly please send any further consultations to by email to planning@witham3idb.gov.uk in
addition to any that are posted. | note that you have send the letter to the correct postal

address.

The Board has no comment on the extension of time requested in this amendment. However |
request a copy of the current Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy for the project in
order to review it and assess how it interacts with the adjacent developments, commenting as
necessary.

Regards

Guy Hird
Engineering Services Officer

Our office is closed to visitors but our staff are still working. Please email or telephone with
all enquiries.

enquiries@witham3idb.gov.uk
accounts@witham3idb.gov.uk
planning@witham3idb.gov.uk
consents@witham3idb.gov.uk

Witham First District Internal Drainage Board
Witham Third District Internal Drainage Board
Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board

North East Lindsey Drainage Board

Witham House,

Meadow Lane

North Hykeham,

LINCOLN,

LN6 9QU (for sat nav use LN6 9TP)



Tel: 01522 697123

Four independent statutory Land Drainage and Flood Risk Management Authorities working in
partnership.

www.northeastlindsey-idb.org.uk
www.witham3idb.gov.uk

www.upperwitham-idb.gov.uk
www.witham-1st-idb.gov.uk

**** Disclaimer**** The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission,dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. Any correspondence with the sender
will be subject to automatic monitoring. Please note that neither the Board or the sender accept any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any).

STATEMENT DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Therefore, if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor
must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error.
Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent
the views of Witham and Humber Drainage Boards unless otherwise explicitly stated.
Whilst the Board does run anti-virus software, you are solely responsible for ensuring that
any e-mail or attachment you receive is virus free and Witham and Humber Drainage
Board disclaims any liability for any damage suffered as a consequence of receiving any
virus. Witham and Humber Drainage Boards take your privacy seriously and only use your
personal information to administer your account and to provide the products and services
you have requested from us. The processing of personal data is governed by legislation
relating to personal data which applies in the United Kingdom including the General Data
Protection Regulation (the “GDPR”) and other legislation relating to personal data and
rights such as the Human Rights Act. Please consider your environmental responsibility
before printing this e-mail
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Dear Sir/f Madam

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO MAKE A NON-MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE
FOLLOWING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER:

The North Killingholme (Generating Station) Order 2014 (S.l. 2014/2434) as corrected by
The North Killingholme (Generating Station) (Correction) Order 2015 (S.1.2015/1829)

We are writing to inform you about some minor changes that C.GEN Killingholme
Limited (“C.GEN") is proposing to make to the North Killingholme Power Project
scheme, a new 470MWe thermal generating station at North Killingholme, North
Lincolnshire (“the Project”).

In March 2013, C.GEN applied for a Development Consent Order (“DCQO”), under the
Planning Act 2008 ("the Act"), for consent to construct, operate and maintain the Project
("the Application").

The DCO was made by the Secretary of State on 11 September 2014 (and amended by
correction order on 26 October 2015) (together “the Order”) which requires that the
authorised development shall commence no later than 1 October 2021. C.GEN
proposes to extend this deadline for commencing the authorised development by 5
years. This extension is needed in order to enable the construction and operation of the
Project.

C.GEN Killingholme Limited
Registered Office: 130 Shaftesbury Avenue, London W1D S5EU
Company number: 06422434



We are writing to you now to advise you of these non-material changes which C.GEN is
proposing to make to the Order, as we believe these changes may interest you as a
prescribed or interested party (as defined in the relevant regulations). In addition to the
proposed extension of the time limit for implementation of the Project, C.GEN is
proposing enhancements to the Project’s carbon capture readiness. These changes
introduce provision for post-combustion carbon capture. However, no physical changes
are proposed — with no changes sought to the underlying technology of the Project,
modes of operation or the Order Limits.

To comply with our duty to consult, we refer you to the enclosed notice which outlines
the proposed non-material changes and explains how you can find out more about
these changes and comment on them, should you wish to do so.

The application documents are available for inspection free of charge online at the
following web addresses:

- The Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning website (the below
is the relevant project-specific webpage for the “North Killingholme Power
Project” — To obtain any of the above-mentioned application documents from this
webpage, please scroll down to the section entitled “Timeline” and click on the
link to the “application for a non-material change”):

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/north-killingholme-power-project

- C.GEN project website:

www.cgenpower.com/kgh/kgh planning consultation.html

The application documents will be available for inspection online on the above websites
throughout the duration of the consultation — until and including the deadline for
submission of representations about the Application to the Planning Inspectorate: Friday
25 September 2020. Information about how to submit representations to the Planning
Inspectorate is provided below.

Currently, it is not possible to make available hard copies in public deposit locations.

If the restrictions imposed by The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions)
(England) Regulations 2020 (as amended) (“the COVID-19 lockdown restrictions”) are
lifted before Friday 25 September 2020, C.GEN will endeavour to make available hard
copies of the application documents for public inspection, free of charge, at the
locations listed below, if these locations are opened and where reasonably practicable
and safe to do so:

¢ Scunthorpe General Library, Carlton Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire,
DN15 6TX

¢ Goxhill Library, The Parish Room, Howe Lane, Barrow Upon Humber, DN19
7HS

¢ Immingham Library, Civic Centre, Pelham Road, Immingham, DN40 1QF

C.GEN Killingholme Limited
Registered Office: 130 Shaftesbury Avenue, London W1D 5€EU
Company number; 06422434



We recommend that you contact the deposit locations before travelling to view hard
copy documents to confirm that the venues are open and documents are available to
view.

Alternatively, if you would like a hard copy of any of the above-mentioned application
documents, please contact C.GEN at contact@cgenpower.com or telephone WSP, on
behalf of C.GEN, on 02031169379. You can also use these contact details to find out
more information about the Project or the Application, or if you have any queries about
the application documents themselves.

The Secretary of State will decide in due course whether to accept and incorporate the
non-material changes into the Order.

If you would like to comment on any of the proposed non-material changes, please send
any representations about the application by email to the Secretary of State c/o the
Planning Inspectorate at NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk or in writing to:

National Infrastructure, The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Where possible, the Planning Inspectorate encourage consultees to submit their
responses electronically. Please quote reference North Killingholme Power Project —
ENO010038 on any correspondence.

Representations will be made public by being published on the Planning Inspectorate’s
website.

Please note that the deadline for receipt of representations on the application is Friday
25 September 2020.

Yours sincerely,

Director

Enc.
Notice of application to make non-material changes to the Development Consent Order

C.GEN Killingholme Limited
Registered Office: 130 Shaftesbury Avenue, London W1D 5EU
Company number: 06422434






SECTION 153 OF THE PLANNING ACT 2008 AND REGULATION 6 OF THE
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (CHANGES TO, AND REVOCATION OF,
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDERS) REGULATIONS 2011

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO MAKE A NON-MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE
FOLLOWING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER:

The North Killingholme (Generating Station) Order 2014 (S.l. 2014/2434) as corrected
by The North Killingholme (Generating Station) (Correction) Order 2015 (S.1.2015/1829)

Notice is hereby given that an application has been made by C.GEN Killingholme
Limited (“CGEN") of 130 Shaftesbury Avenue, 2nd Floor, London, W1D 5EU to the
Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy to make a non-
material change to the North Killingholme (Generating Station) Order 2014 (S.1.
2014/2434) as corrected by The North Killingholme (Generating Station) (Correction)
Order 2015 (S.1.2015/1829) (together “the Order”) under the Planning Act 2008 (“the
Application”). The Order grants development consent for the construction and
operation of a new 470MWe thermal generating station with associated development
at North Killingholme, North Lincolnshire (“the Project”).

The generating station as consented in the Order would operate either as a
Combined Cycle Gas Turbine ("CCGT") plant or as an Integrated Gasification
Combined Cycle ("IGCC”) plant. The Order grants development consent for the
construction and operation of a new 470MWe thermal generating station with
associated development at North Killingholme, North Lincolnshire (“the Project”).

The generating station as consented in the Order would operate either as a
Combined Cycle Gas Turbine ("CCGT") plant or as an Integrated Gasification
Combined Cycle ("IGCC”) plant.

APPLICATION FOR A NON-MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE ORDER

The Application seeks non-material changes to the Order primarily to extend the time
limit for commencing the authorised development which currently stands to expire on
1 October 2021. C.GEN proposes to extend this deadline for commencing the
authorised development by 5 years. This timescale is considered to be necessary to
enable the construction and operation of the project.

In addition, other minor ancillary changes are proposed to be made to the Order
allowing for the potential delivery of an alternative, post-combustion, carbon capture
solution for the CCGT mode of operation without requiring development of the IGCC.
However, the IGCC will also remain as a potential pre-combustion carbon capture
solution.

COPIES OF THE APPLICATION DOCUMENTS

The Application and its accompanying documents, plans and maps (including any
showing the nature and location of the relevant land) are available for inspection free
of charge online at the following web addresses:



C.GEN
e The Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning website (the
below is the relevant project-specific webpage for the “North Killingholme
Power Project” — To obtain any of the above-mentioned application
documents from this webpage, please scroll down to the section entitled

“Timeline” and click on the link to the “application for a non-material change”):

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-
humber/north-killingholme-power-project/

e C.GEN project website:
www.cgenpower.com/kgh/kgh_planning consultation.html

If you would like a hard copy of any of the above-mentioned application documents
sent to you free of charge, then please contact C.GEN

at contact@cgenpower.com or telephone WSP, on behalf of C.GEN, on
02031169379.

In addition, if you have any enquiries on where to find relevant information or on the
documentation itself, then please contact the project team using the above email
address or telephone number. The above-mentioned application documents will be
available for inspection online on the above websites throughout the duration of the
consultation — until and including Friday 25 September 2020, being the date which is
the deadline for receipt of representations on the Application (as referred to below).

Currently, it is not possible to make available hard copies in public deposit locations.
If the restrictions imposed by The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions)
(England) Regulations 2020 (as amended) (“the COVID-19 lockdown restrictions”)
are lifted before Friday 25 September 2020, C.GEN will endeavour to make available
hard copies of the application documents for public inspection, free of charge, at the
locations listed below, if these locations are opened and where reasonably
practicable and safe to do so:

¢ Scunthorpe General Library, Carlton Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincoinshire,

DN156TX
» Goxhill Library, The Parish Room, Howe Lane, Barrow Upon Humber, DN19
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

MAKING REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION

If you would like to comment on any of the proposed non-material changes, please
send any representations about the application by email to the Secretary of State c/o
the Planning Inspectorate at NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk or in
writing to:




C.GEN

National Infrastructure, The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Where possible, the Planning Inspectorate encourage consultees to submit their
responses electronically. Please quote reference North Killingholme Power
Project - EN010038 on any correspondence.

Representations will be made public by being published on the Planning
Inspectorate’s website.

Please note that the deadline for receipt of representations on the Application is
Friday 25 September 2020.

C.GEN Killingholme Limited
13 August 2020








